



OBY MANYANDO

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate

VOLUNTEERING

- A member of Think Africa Ry. Currently heading a team organizing an international hackathon.

PROFILE

A business-oriented Web Developer. One of his most recent projects is an e-learning platform that he and his team developed for an international client. Some of his responsibilities in previous projects include project management, research, and reporting. Besides programming, Oby is passionate about cloud computing, computer networking, and business. The combination of his technical, business, and social skills makes him a valuable addition to any team.

RECENT PROJECTS

Happy Readers

HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, React.js, ContextAPI, Firebase, Contentful

A Full Stack e-learning web platform with complete user registration and authentication and real time database. Includes Google cloud functions.

WorkSmart (in progress)

React.js, Firebase, Express.js, Material-UI, Postman

A work / gig marketplace that brings together people looking for short-term work (gigs) and people or organizations looking for workers.

Peppercorn Restaurant (in progress)

TBD

This is a static website for a restaurant that features info about the restaurant.

CookUp, Recipe App

React.js, React Hooks

A basic recipe book that fetches recipes from an API. Includes recipe search feature. Main purpose was to practice fetch API with React. You can find this and many other personal projects on my GitHub profile.

SKILLS

Front end: Bootstrap, CSS 3, HTML 5, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS.

Back end: Express.js, Google Firebase, Node.js, Postman.

Database: Firebase Firestore, MongoDB.

DevOps: Docker, Git, GitHub, Netlify.

Content Management Systems: Contentful, Joomla, WordPress.

Other: AWS, Jira, Figma, Canva, Google Analytics, Google AdWords, FaceBook Marketing.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - Present

Assembly & Quality Assurance

Valmet Automotive Oy | Uusikaupunki, Finland | January 2019 - September 2019

Partner & COO

Oshilongo Investments (Pty) Ltd | Windhoek, Namibia | July 2016 - August 2017

CEO & Founder

Worldtori.fi | Helsinki, Finland | June 2018 - December 2018

Business Consultant (self-employed)

Wilu Consulting | Helsinki, Finland | February 2015 - December 2018

Partner & COO

Oshilongo Investments (Pty) Ltd | Windhoek, Namibia | July 2016 - August 2017

Purchasing Clerk

Ministry of Education | Windhoek, Namibia | June 2009 - December 2010

EDUCATION

M.B.A. in Economics and Business Administration

University of Vaasa | Vaasa, Finland | 2016

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Lapland University of Applied Sciences | Tornio, Finland | 2013